CAMCIG Conference Call Minutes August 6, 2012, 1:30PM-2:45PM

Present: Armanda Barone (UCB), Xiaoli Li (UCD), Wanda Jazayeri (UCI, Chair), Sara Shatford Layne (UCLA), Jim Dooley (UCM), Yoko Kudo (UCR), Adolfo Tarango (UCSD/SCP), Bea Mallek (UCSF), Laura Krier (CDL)

Absent: Anna DeVore (UCSB), Yi-Yen Hayford (UCSC)

1. Announcements

UCSC: the new Head of Technical Services hired.

2. Melvyl updates (standing topic)

CDL: getting ready to add SPiP symbols to Melvyl; any campus setting holdings for SPiP material with the substitutive approach contact CDL.

How to use SPiP symbols is campus decision at the current stage. Each campus works independently with CDL.

3. SCP updates (standing topic-Adolfo Tarango)

Email sent to CAMCIG, SCP Advisory Committee, and systems liaisons about distribution of EEBO records.

CD-ROM with monograph records mailed to campuses; As soon as campuses acknowledge the receipt of the CD-ROM, SCP will send out serial records as part of the regular serial files; SCP let campuses know which file includes EEBO records; all old EEBO records have to be deleted before loading the new records; the records are in Central Index, which is discoverable in WCL; records have no OCLC numbers.

Q: finish monograph before serials, or doesn't it matter? (UCD)

- Local decision whether doing monographs first or not, but must delete records before loading.

387 serials, and 94,232 monograph records should have been in the local catalog; Adolfo will have Kate send some old titles so that campuses can search and see if they have those titles already.

Note: some campuses, e.g., UCLA & UCI, only have 9 serial records—reason unknown. The new loads will resolve that problem.

4. Updates on Pots and Lighting Teams participation (standing topic)

POT5: moving on to the deliberable 3, evaluation of SCP decision making process for cataloging priorities (Armanda).

5. HathiTrust holdings data file status updates

UCB/UCLA/UCM/UCR/UCSD: processed fine.

UCD: issue with format; reformatted and resent; has not been confirmed yet.

UCI: no problems.

UCSF: the load has not been confirmed yet.

6. SPIP charge--recommendations due 9/14/2012

The draft response and guidelines sent out to the group for review; send feedback by the next CAMCIG call (sometime during the first week of Sep.); review the sample master list and have an entry ready for each campus (Location to be determined).

Midterm guidelines will be implemented to see if there are any issues to be addressed for long term guidelines; keep track of all the issues that will come up as we implement them.

Questions/comments from non-subgroup members:

Q: Need discussion on display issues? (UCD)

- Will be discussed to be included in long term guidelines.

Q: Use holding symbols? (UCD)

- At this point, CAMCIG don't seek consistency in Additive or Substitutive methods; wait to see which works better.

Q: UCM uses Melvyl as the local catalog; 793 cannot be found in the record? How about display by a different location code?

- A different location code/holding symbol will confuse users because it will look like a separate physical location; 793 stored locally and viewable to Merced users; other people can view it if they come to the UCM instance of WCL. UCM will check if Springer records are loaded with 793.

7. West update

No information has been received from HOTS other than the initial email from Karleen.

8. Other

Wanda will start to draft the annual report.